
~ SAKTHI AUTOMOTIVE GROUP, USA 

March 12, 2019 

Michigan - MDEQ 
Department of Environmental Quality 
Attention: Stephen Weis, Senior Environmental Engineer 
3058 West Grand Blvd., Suite #2-300 
Detroit, Michigan 48202 

RE: SRN: P0380 - WAYNE COUNTY VIOLATION NOTICE 

Mr. Weis, 

RECEIVED 

MAR 13 2019 

Air Quality Division 
Detroit Office 

This letter is to inform you that Sakthi Automotive in haste installed a Caterpillar 
Generator to support back up power to the 201 Waterman (Machine side plant) without 
first obtaining a MDEQ permit for this size generator. 

As noted, and as per Michigan Administrative Rules 201(1), R-336.1201(1), Sakthi 
wishes to be in complete compliance by first taking the following actions: 

1. Date violation occurred: January 24, 2019 
2. Causes of violation are: After installing the Caterpillar Generator, Sakthi did not 

obtain a MDEQ permit in advance as required and as a result, Sakthi is now 
requesting a permit from MDEQ, to become compliance. 

Summary of actions Sakthi propose to take to correct violations are as follows: 

3. On 03-12-19, Sakthi respectfully request to process and obtain the correct permit 
for Caterpillar, Model #3512B, which is currently installed and located at 201, 
Waterman (north side of plant). 

4. Once permit is obtained and/or granted, Sakthi aspire to have this permit added 
to our current/existing Permit #PTl-92-1 6 as an addendum. If there are any 
annual fees required to maintain this permit, Sakthi is in full agreement to 
maintain permits to prevent any reoccurances. 

Please forward to Sakthi, the permit forms to be completed for this required action and 
the fee amount required. 

Respectfully Submitted by, 

Deepak Bhalla, Director of Facilities/Purchasing: ______ ;;,,_.....,::;;---+---

cc: Jenine Camilleri Enforcement Unit Supervisor, DEQ 
(P.O. Box 30260, Lansing Michigan (48909-7760) 

SAKTHI AUTOMOTIVE, USA (SAFETY MANAGEMENT) 
6401 w. Fort St., Detroit, Michigan 48209, (313)-551-6003 Fax 


